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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Mark Yetman [yetmanm@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 12:22 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Lou Spagnuolo
Subject: RE: 1BR-EKE0607 Emergency Amendment

Attachments: RC#1 Complete-Looking Downstream.JPG; RC#1 Complete-Looking Upstream.JPG; RC#2 
Complete-Downstream Side.JPG; RC#2 Complete-Looking Upstream.JPG
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Phyllis,

Unfortunately, we do not have as-built drawings available.  Engineers typically do not monitor the construction 
of short-term temporary works to the level of detail required to produce stamped as-built drawings.  The River 
Crossings we installed were removed at the end of the 2006 and 2007 field seasons and will be reinstalled and 
removed again in 2008.

Since we are unable to produce as-built drawings for River Crossings #1 and #2, I have attached some 
photographs of the completed construction from the 2007 field season.  I hope that these in combination with 
the construction drawings provided will be sufficient.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Mark

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 10/05/07 11:15 
>>> AM >>>
Thank you for your quick response.  Also, as part of that same amendment was the requirement to quote "The 
Licensee shall submit for Board approval 60 days after construction of the proposed culvert design for River 
Crossings
#1 and #2, as-built drawings stamped by an Engineer and field decisions made during construction that deviate 
from the proposed plans and any data used to support the changes." unquote.  Would you happen to have this 
data available? 
Thank you.

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original 
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Message-----
From: Mark Yetman [mailto:yetmanm@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 1:50 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Lou Spagnuolo
Subject: Re: 1BR-EKE0607 Emergency Amendment

Phyllis,

Please find attached the construction drawings for River Crossings #1 and #2.  If you require anything else 
please let me know.

Thanks,

Mark Yetman
Contaminated Sites Project Manager
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
PO Box 2200 Iqaluit NU X0A 0H0
Phone: (867) 975-4733
Fax: (867) 975-4736

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 10/02/07 11:36 
>>> AM >>>
Under the terms and conditions of the emergency amendment issued to Indian and Northern Affairs on August 
18, 2006, there was a requirement for the submission of as-built drawings once construction was completed.  
Attached is a copy of that amendment.  According to my records these drawings have not been received.  Please 
advise.

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org Visit our Web Page:
www.nunavutwaterboard.org 


